
From: Jon Winter <jwinter@encoreuranium.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 8:34 PM 
To: Diana Diaz Toro 
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Site visit 
 
I am checked in at hotel, Janet and Bill Sheriff are here ( Bill is enCore Board of Directors Chairman). As 
of 6:00 no other tour participants have checked in.?? have vans ready for the morning, it may be just 
NRC and enCore people? we will see. 
Jon 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

 
From: Diana Diaz Toro  
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 2:43:23 PM 
To: Jon Winter  
Subject: Site visit  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 

Hi Jon,  
 
I’m in transit to SD. I have tried to confirm Tribal participation via email and calls. So far 
I have Mr. Kohler, Tribal Cultural Specialist. Not sure if you can confirm via the hotel 
too. 
 
Three NRC staff will be attending. I understand lunch will be provided and NRC will pay 
for the lunch. 
 
Thank you.  
Diana 

https://aka.ms/o0ukef
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